
 

 

 

 TO: HONORABLE MAYOR FROM: TONI J. TABER, CMC 

  AND CITY COUNCIL 

   

SUBJECT: DECLARATION AND  DATE: December 2, 2022 

 RECORDING A STATEMENT 

 OF THE RESULTS OF THE  

NOVEMBER, 8 2022 PRIMARY MUNICIPAL ELECTION  

 AND SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION  

            _____ 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL 

 

Subsequent to my original memo, the Office of the City Clerk received on Thursday, December 

8, 2022 the election certification from the Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters. The final 

certified numbers are: 

 

 

Measure I – Charter Amendments: 

 

 Total Votes Percentage of Votes 

Yes 136,560 58.03 

No 98,766 41.97 

 

Mayor: 

 

 Total Votes Percentage of Votes 

Matt Mahan 128,376 51.21 

Cindy Chavez 122,329 48.79 

 

District 3: 

 

 Total Votes Percentage of Votes 

Omar Torres 11,657 65.62 

Irene Smith 6,107 34.38 

 

District 5: 

 

 Total Votes Percentage of Votes 

Peter Ortiz 9,074 54.82 

Nora Campos 7,479 45.18 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 12/13/2022 

FILE: 22-1913 

ITEM: 2.32 
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District 7: 

 

 Total Votes Percentage of Votes 

Bien Doan 9,170 53.79 

Maya Esparza 7,877 46.21 

 

 

 

 

 

       TONI J. TABER, CMC 

       City Clerk  

 

For questions, please contact Toni J. Taber, City Clerk, at (408) 535-1260. 


